Debra Herrmann

From: Surfside Beach Info [mailinglist@surfsidebeach.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:55 AM

To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org

Subject: Public Notice - Meetings, Events & Committee Vacancies

Attachments: 50th Anniversary Events pdf; General Election Advertissment 60 day Ad - February 6.pdf

MEETINGS AND EVENTS
Monday, February 17, 2014, Parking Committee, 10:00 a.m., Fire Station

Tuesday, February 18, 2014, Town Council Workshop (Re: Parking), 6:30 ..
Council Chambers

Wednesday, February 19, 2014, Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee, 1:00
p.in., Fire Station

Wednesday, February 19, 2014, Business Committee, 7:00 p.m. Fire Station

Save the Dates:

Thursday, February 25, 2014, Neighbors Helping Neighbors, 1:00 p.m. to 3:00
2.am. and 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Fire Station. Classes include First Aid and CPR
(Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation). Free for town residents; smali fee for others. Contact
Captain Prentice Williams by telephone at 843.913.6369, or email
pwilllams@surfsidebeach.org.

Friday, March 14, 2014, 50" Annivaersary Ceremony, 5 p.m. to 7 p.m., Surfside
Beach Library - A ceremony acknowledging the 50 years since the town’s incorporation
and the people who have been instrumental to the place it is today. Light refreshments
will be served. The public is invited. (See attached flyer for more 50™ Anniversary
events.)

This notice published pursuant to FOIA §30-4-80. The public is invited fo attend all meetings and events. Published
02/13/2014

PUBLIC NOTICES

PUBLIC NOTICE: Pursuant to Town Code of Ordinances §2-61(b) Volunteers sought to fill

Board of Zoning Appeals. (1 vacancy —term expiring 02/23/2014) This board meets when there are
appeals to be heard, usually on the 4” Thursday of the month. This is a quasi-judicial board that serves
pursuant to State Law. This board hears and decides appeals of persons who have been denied or are aggrieved
by any decisions made by the code enforcement official in the administration of Chapter 17 of the Town of
Surfside Beach Code of Ordinances. Volunteers must be town residents.




Business Committee. (1 vacancy) Volunteers must either be a current or former resident business
owner or a non-resident business owner in good standing with al] town ordinances.

Parking Committee: (I vacancy) Volunteers on this committee address the town’s parking requiremet
and make recommendations to the Town Administrator for presentation to Town Council. Town residency is

required.

Stormwater Committee. (1 vacancy) Members of this committee discuss and make recommendations
to Town Council about the town’s stormwater system and related projects. Town residency is required.

Submissions will be accepted until the positions are filled. Interested individuals submit a resume to
dhermmann@surfsidebeach.org OF Via US Mail to Volunteers, 115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, SC 29575.
Call 843.913.6333 for more information or if you do not receive a reply to your submission.
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